
1 eLK Offlclal Flllng** **12/22/2009 9:05 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders pac.. .. (0 - OOcbs"- PCO - W 09000-:S 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 9:06 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/22/2009 9:04:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090003·GU 
Filename 1Path: 090003·1 00003.order.est.KEF .doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commissioll 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
-AAdmiaistrative_Parties _Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. DO O~E). 0:1, 
DISTRIBUnON: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (09) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliam@}aglresources.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw@}macfar.com No 
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com No 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcostacaJtecoenergy. com No 

Printed on 114/2010 at 3:22:31 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:22 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 071484) 

Attachments: 00009-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1/512010 




1 eLK ORlelal Flllng****111412009 11:41 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders esc -OJ - Q73:4-fQe - Gv Qqooo;, 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday. November 04, 2009 11 :42 AM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/4/200911:39:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090003-GU 
Filename I Path: 090003.or.final.kef.doc 

Final order approving purchased gas adjustment true-up amounts and establishing purchased gas cost recovery factors to be 
applied during the period January 2010 through December 2010. 

'Terry X. J{oCanak. 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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.!!sc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
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DISTRIBUnON: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090003 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (09) beth.keating@akerman.com No 
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliam@aglresources.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw@macfar.com No 
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com No 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta(QJtecoenergy. com No 

-

Printed on 11/4/2009 at 3:11 :48 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, November 04,20093:12 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =862305) 

Attachments: 11111-09.pdf 

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


111412009 




1 eLK Official Flllng****10/28/2009 11:44 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders '1'.sc. - {} q ·07 12 - p@ ~ Q-J mC(t)3~Gk\ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Copied to gcorders 
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GU (,po2 - 3 
bULRIO- I 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, October 28, 2009 11 :42 AM 
elK - Orders 1Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

10/28/2009 11 :42:00 AM 
090003-GU 
090003.PHOrder.kef.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 
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FPSC, CLK - COR.REsPONDENCE' 
~dministrative0 Parties 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. COOl t6·0j 
DISTRlBUnON: 



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
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf 
County 

bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
County 

sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 

Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliam@aglresources.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw@macfar.com No 
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 sshoaf@stioenaturalgas.com No 
TECD Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@tecoenergy.cotn No 

Printed on 10/28/2009 at 1:35:19 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28,20091 :36 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 045447) 

Attachments: 10922-09.pdf 

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


1012812009 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL III 479511 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

Florida City Gas 
Hardee Power I, Inc. 
RRI Energy, Inc. 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (09) 

GU602 
GS053 
GS061 
GU617 

mwilliams@aglresources.com 
aasantos@tecoenergy.com 
Ibigos@reliant.com 
jmelendy@f1oridabestgas.com 
jmelendy@vistanet.net 

DIRECTORY 

No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
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C' CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
Administmlivc 0 Parties 0 Consumer~ UMENT No·oC)D~2>·0' 
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eLK O"'cl.' F"'ng****9/29/2009 11:04 ANI ••••• 1 

NI.'"d. S.nde,. OQOOQ3 
From: 
Sent: 

April Vicary 
Tuesday, September 29, 200911:03 AM 

To: CLK • Orders 1Notices; Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/29/2009 11:01 :00 AM 
Docket Number: 090001,090002.090003,090004,090007 
Filename 1Path: 090001.02.03.04.07.Commission.Notlce C£," .) J;/ 

~ 
Please file the NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING in the above dockets. 

~"'-~d \~ :-.~,-;:'., \~i::~ . CCf;.1~ESPON1)ENCE 
f.:\t;~;::ll:)~~.~n.l·.1 Parnes COD&Umel ~~ \'1­
DOCU}';fENT NO. .QCXSU 8'12i 
DIS1RIBUfION: __.' ___ . ___.___-e:~\~_(~\ ,:tl 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL IN
PARTY COMPANY MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Finn (09) beth.keatin~erman.com No 
Akennan Senterfitt matt.feil(Qlakennan.com Yes 
Akennan 8enterfitt Beth.Keatin~akerman.com Yes 

, Allsolsr Service COIlltl8DY davidlalallsolarfloridacom Yes I 
Ausley & McMullen jwahleD®llus]ev.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen IwillisralaUslev.com Yes 
Balch & Bimmam LLP dmcDhailt'illbalch.com Yes 
Bclilis & Lane mdIalbell'll'slane.com Yes 
Chandler Lan~ & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAWIa>.AOL.COM Yes 
City of Blountstown G8001 j ameS.B.woods(alblountstown.orll Yes 
City of Chattahoochee G8oo3 cit intnet Yes 
City of Chipley GSOO4 pyates<aldiVOfchi'Dley.com Yes 

I Citv ofDeFuniak SnriDlls G8oo7 citvofdfs adminra>.defuniaksoriollS.net Yes ! 
CitvofFt. Meade G8oo9 thilliardra'lcitvoffortmeade.com Yes 

I Ci~ of Gulf Breeze GS011 vprather@ci.2Ulf-breeze.fl.us Yes 
i citYofJasoer GS013 tnaI'lUU'eth@windstream.net Yes 
! City of Lake City G8015 ballzl~Jcfla.com Yes 
, CitvofLakeland GS034 roger.lewis(i.illakelandelectric.com Yes 
! CltYof Leesburg EM868 Jay.E~eesburgflorida.llov Yes 

City of Leesburg G8016 Jay.Evan~leesbur2florida.gov Yes 
citYof Live Oak GSOl7 rfarhivra'lcttvotliveoak.org Yes 
City of Madison GS018 leeanne.ball mail.com Yes 
Citv of Marianna G8019 c~citvofinarianna.com Yes 

I City ofMilton GS020 brian.watkinSFalci.milton.f1.us Yes 
City ofPerry GS022 hbrown~citvofperry.net Yes 
City oeQuincv GS023 mwad~vaujncv.net Yes 
citY of Starke GS024 !johns(i.ilcitvO"fstarke.onz Yes 
City ofTallahassee kevin.wailes@t8h~ov.com Yes 
CityofTallahassee GS026 c:rumbiem!a>.taIllov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Ooerations oaul.clarkFaltalllov.com Yes 
City of Williston GS027 hethco~embarQmail.com Yes 
Clearwater Gas System G8oo5 Chuck.Warrimrton!a>.clearwatenzas.com Yes 
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLon~col1ier2ov.net Yes 
Crescent citYNatural Gas GSOO6 citymanuer@crescentcitv-il.com Yes 
Crestview Housing Authoritv G8039 sam~haf1.com Yes 

, Enenzv & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keatinlWilrnvfloridahouse.II:Ov Yes 
EnentV Services ofPensacola GS021 dsuarez(Qlci.Pe'IIsac:olafJ.us Yes 
Escambia Gas Producers GS056 dilriarra>.dteenerlIY.com Yes 
Federal Executive Allencies (O9) shavla.mcneillWltvndall.af.mil No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09a) shavlamcneill®twdall.af.mil No 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment AlIiance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilli lresources.com No 

; Florida citYGas GU602 mwilli lresources.com No 
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilli Iresources.com Yes 
Florida Division ofChesaneake Utilities Comoriliion GU616 tlleoffroV(@cfllas.com Yes 

, Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabilllalembaromail.com Yes 
Florida Electric Coooeratives Association mhershel@fecacom Yes 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWbirter09a) imcwhirterlalmac-law.com No 
Florida Kevs Electric Cooperative Association. Inc. susan.kohlhofer@Jfkec.com Yes 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association Jm:. EC905 Sc:ottNeW~fkec.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfiel(Jllilifcities.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Comoanv Brvan.Andersonlalfol.com Yes

. Florida Power & Li2ht Conmanv John.Butler@fpJ.com Yes
Florida Power & Liltht COIlltl8DY nanci nesmithUilful.com Yes 

Printed on 912912009 at I J:53:09 AM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

COMPANY EMAIL 
IN

PARTY MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Liltht Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield(a)fpl.com No 
Florida Power & LiMt Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09) Carla. Pettus(a)fpl. com No i 

Florida Power & Light ComDanv (Juno 09a) lohn.Butler(a)ful.com No 
Florida Power & Lillht Companv (Juno09i) John.Butler@fpl.com No 

I Florida Reliability Coordinating Council Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes 
Florida Rock Industries, Inc. GS063 Gsauer@flarock.com Yes 
Florida Solar Ener~ Industries Association bruce(a)flaseia.org Yes 
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority GSOIO tom@fpua.com Yes 
Ft. Walton Beach Housing Authority GS042 fwbha@fwbha.org Yes 
Gainesville Housing Authority GS043 ghaexecsec(a)gainesvillehousingauthority.org Yes 
Gainesville Regional Utilities GS052 manager@gru.com Yes 
General Electric Company david I .swanson(a)ge.com Yes 
GulfPower Company rgliving@southemco.com Yes 

i Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southemco.com No 
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(a)southemco.com Yes 
Hardee Power I, Inc. GS053 aasantos(a)tecoenergy.com Yes 

! Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
Hopping, Green & Sams itPerko@hgslaw.com Yes 
Indiantown Gas Company GU606 brian(a)indiantowngas.com No 
Indiantown Gas Companv GU606 brian@indiantowngas.com Yes 
Itron NA lim.Fisher@itron.com Yes 
JEA knowb@iea.com Yes 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufinan(a)Jcagmlaw.com No 
Keefe Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@k~ysenergy.com Yes 
Kissimmee Utility Authority GS064 lmattem@kua.com Yes 
Lake ApoDka Natural Gas District GS028 sdavis@langd.org Yes 
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw@macfar.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (09) aw@macfar.com No 
Management and Regulatory Consultants ftankdeniup(a)att.net Yes 
Mark Ballast x7525wtONahoo.com No 
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Miami-Dade Housing Agency GS040 pbrown@miamidade.gov Yes 
Niceville Housing Authority GS045 nha052@embarqrnail.com Yes 
Office ofPublic Counsel beck.charles(a)leg.state. fl. us Yes 
Office ofPublic Counsel robens.brenda@Leg.state.flus Yes 
Office ofPublic Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charl~eg.state.fl.us No 
Office ofPublic Counsel (09b) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.f1.us No 
Okaloosa Gas District GS029 joselozano@okaloosagas.com Yes 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. (09) KSTorain@potashcorp.com No 
PCS Phosphate - White Sprin~ (Brickfield 09) ibrew@bbrslaw.com No 

I Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. GPOO4 tgeoffroY@cfgas.com Yes 
Pennington, Moore Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Pensacola (Area Housin~ COmmission) GS047 exec dir~uahcpen.gccoxmail.com Yes 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@ tecoenergy.com No 
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept(ii tecoenergy.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company john.bumett(a)pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida. Inc. robert.niekum@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energv Florida, Inc. EJSOI paul.lewis· iI.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida. Inc. EI801 paul.lewis· iI.com No 
Progress Energv Florida Jnc. GS065 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes 

Printed on 9/2912009 at II :53:09 AM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRl!SS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i Progress Energy Service Company, LtC (09) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 
Progrj:ss Energy Service Company. LLC (09b) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No 

! Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division OS031 Doug. Wagner@J)isney.com Yes 
i RRJ Energy, Inc. OS061 Ibil<os(QUeliant.com Yes 

SeaCoast Oas Transmission LLC OPOO5 wgrimard@tecoenergy.com Yes 
Sebring Oas System, Inc. 

i Sebring Oas System Inc. (09) 
GU617 jmelendy@floridabestgas.com 

jmelend et.net 
Yes 
No 

: Seminole Electric Cooperative Inc. mhewitt@seminolc-electric.com Yes i 
I Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes i 
, St. Joe Natural Oas Company. Inc. OU61O sshoa.f@stioenaturalaas.com No 
i St. Joe Natural Oas Company, Inc. OU610 sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com Yes 
: Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
I Tallahassee Housing Autbority 08050 

iohn.ch ecoenergy.com 
claudette@tallha.onz 

Yes 
Yes 

I Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
, Tampa Electric Company EI806 Rel<dept@tecoenergy.com No 

Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes 
TI1.JrI)a Electric Company OS066 regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes 
TECO Energy. Inc. (08) tnco~tecoenergy.com No 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipelinc.com Yes 

i Town ofCentury OS002 fmccaJI@l<:enturvfiorida.us Yes 
Town of Havana 05012 hmgr@mcbsi.com Yes 
Town of Jay OSOl4 Townclrk@BellSouth.Net Yes 
Tropicana Products, Inc. OS062 loe.DeMarco@tropicana.com Yes 
Universal Orlando OS054 John.mcreynolds@Universalorlando.com Yes 
Young Law Finn (08b) swriJilit@vvlaw.net No 
Young Law Finn (09) swright@yvlaw.net No 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. , RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes 

Printed on 9129(2009 at 11 :53:09 AM 
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Page 1 ofl 

Commission Clerk 

From; Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday. September 29. 2009 11:54 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email JD = 479511) 

Attachments: 10007 -09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9129/2009 




1 eLK Official Flllng****3/27/2009 9:11 AM ***** 

Ma'"da Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

P~C-Oq.- <5 12£- ~o-6.c..J 
April Vicary 
Friday. March 27, 2009 9:12 AM 
elK - Orders 1Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

3/27/20099:10:00 AM 
090003·GU 
090003.0EP .kef.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 
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Please ISSUE the ORDER FOR ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE in this docket. 

\ 

\ 

----.... _.._- --,-~--. ~~ ----,-­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090003 

I 

PARTY 
NAME I COMPANY 

CODE 
I 
i 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida City Gas 
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) 
Messer Law Firm (09) 
Peoples Gas System 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) 

GU602 

GU608 

jsutton@aglresources.com 
aw@macfar.com 
nhorton@lawfla.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com 
mcosta@tecoenergy.com 

No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

Printed on 3127/2009 at 3:07:08 PM 



Pagel all 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 3:08 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 655745) 

Attachments: 02720-09.pdf fSC'- cA -013S- f'CD'- G V( 

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


3/27/2009 




1 CLK Official Filing***'12/2912008 1:37 PM *.... 
Matflda Sanders 03- Pco-& 09- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Monday, December 29,2008 1:32 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Katherine Fleming 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080003-GU; 090003-GU 
Filename / Path: 08-09000.EST 0RD.kef.doc 

12/29/2008 1:31:00 PM 

ORDER ESTABLISING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER 

b c m & \ d  

I r w d  
Y M d l e d  



PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 

CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMPANY EMAIL IN 

COMMISSION 
DlRECTORY 

Printed on 11512009at 1:35:39 PM 

Akerman Law Firm (08) 
Florida City Gas 
Macfarlme Law Firm (08) 
Messer Law Firm (08) 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. (08) 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) 

________ 

beth.keating@akermm.com No 
GU602 jsutton@aglresources.com No 

aw@macfar.com No 
nhorton@lawfla.com No 
sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com No 
mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 09-0003ord doc 

Monday, January 05,2009 1 :37 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 956103) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission, 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 

1/5/2009 












